



**Todd & Weld** LLP

## Susmita A. Gadre

### Associate

Direct: 617-624-4708

Office: 617-720-2626

[sgadre@toddweld.com](mailto:sgadre@toddweld.com)



## Susmita Gadre counsels clients in a wide range of business disputes.

Susmita A. Gadre concentrates her practice on complex commercial disputes through trial and appeal. Ms. Gadre represents clients in all phases of civil litigation and arbitration, including drafting pleadings, managing discovery, conducting depositions, arguing motions, and developing trial strategy.

Before joining Todd & Weld, Ms. Gadre was a litigation attorney at a large Boston intellectual property law firm where she worked with business clients in various industries on a wide range of litigation disputes.

### Practice Areas

---

- Business Litigation

### Experience

---

- Todd & Weld, 2024-present
- Wolf, Greenfield & Sacks, P.C., 2019-2023

### Bar Admissions

---

- Massachusetts, 2019
- U.S. District Court, Massachusetts
- U.S. Patent and Trademark Office, 2019

## Education

---

- Northeastern University School of Law (J.D., *Northeastern University Law Review*, 2019)
- Boston University (B.A. in Chemistry, 2016)

## Professional Activities

---

- Boston Bar Association
- Massachusetts Bar Association
- Women's Bar Association
- South Asian Bar Association of Greater Boston

## Honors and Awards

---

- Named by *Super Lawyers* as a Massachusetts Rising Star in Business Litigation, 2023-2024

## News & Insights

---

- Susmita Gadre joins firm as commercial litigation associate